Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 3:08 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

E

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-9234397-4143464
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $63.96

Approved items

[x] 4 Banjo 200D Polypropylene Cam & Groove Fitting, 2\" Female Coupler x NPT Female
' $15.99 | Qty 4

Your Account Amazon.com Help



Hello

Tools & Home Improvement

Consider these alternative items

QWORK Hose Fitting,
Polypropylene Type D
Cam & Groove Fitting-
-2" Female Coupler x 2"

$1347

Best Sellers

86

Tools & Home Improvement ¥  banjo cam lever couj

Deals & Savings  Gift Ideas ~ Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home

Banjo 150D Quafwia 1 PC
Polypropylene Cam & Polypropylene Camlock
Groove Fitting, 1-1/2" Fittings Standard Type D
Female Coupler x NPT Camlock Fitting, 2"

29 . 8
$1748 31282
wm —x_.-o NOOD —UO_.<HV_‘O U<_.m3m nm_\j mn Select delivery location
Groove Fitting, 2" Female Coupler See All Buying Options
X NPT Female
Visit the Banjo Corp Store Add to List
126 ratings =S - -

| 4 answered questions

Have one to sell?

Size: Sell on Amazon
2 Inch

Size 2 Inch

Material Polypropylene

Brand Banjo Corp

Item 6 x4 x 3 inches

Dimensions



